


Glumac.MLA, Rick

From: boxoffice@evergreenculturalcentre.ca
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Glumac.MLA, Rick

Subject: Your order has been submitted

Dear Ricky,

Your tickets will be waiting for you at the Evergreen Cultural Centre Box Office (Will Call) located at 1205 Pinetree Way

in Coquitlam.

The Box Office is located at the main entrance to our theatre. For evening shows, the Box Office is open for two hours
before the show begins. Regular Box Office business hours are 12pm to 5pm, Monday to Saturday. It is recommended
(but not required) that you produce a copy of this email when you pick up your tickets for the ease of the Box Office

staff.

Paid parking is in effect from Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6pm. The fee is $1.00/1hr. Parking is free after 6pm and on

Sundays. It is recommended that you arrive early to pay for parking if attending a morning or Saturday matinee

performance, as lines can get long.

For more information on reaching the Evergreen Cultural Centre and parking, please follow this link:

Find Us

Details of your order are provided below.

Billing and Delivery Information

Mr. Ricky Glumac

q port Moody, 8¢, N
Port Moody, BC

rick.glumac.mla@leg.bc.ca

Delivery Method: Will Call
Payment Method: Credit Card

Order Detail
Item Details Venue Subtotal| Fee |Discount| Total
1 x PRIDE: BUILDING COMMUNITY - Friday
ITEM- . ! Evergreen Theatre
000295430 |'ulv 26,2019 - General Seating - $20.00{$1.00 $21.00

Adult

1205 Pinetree Way

Item Subtotal:

$21.00

Order Total:

$21.00







MLA Rick Glumac

2708 St. Johns Street
Port Moody BC VV3H 2B7
Canada

100 Newport Drive, Port Moody, B.C., V3H 5C3, Canada

Tel 604-469-4660 Fax 604-469-4677

portmoody.ca
INVOICE
Invoice No: 202070
Date: 23-Jul-2019
Page: 171

2019 Car Free Day

Vendor Space 50.00 1 50.00
Terms:  Net 30 Subtotal: $50.00
Due Date: 22-Aug-2019 GST: $2.50
csT No. | TOTAL: $52.50




INVOICE

DATE: July5, 2019

TO: Attn: Rick Glumac, MLA
2708 St Johns Street
Port Moody, B.C. V3H 2B7

RE: Port Moody Seniors Friendship Society
3" Annual Links to Friendship Golf Tournament & Banquet
Monday, August 26, 2019

$200 — One (1) golfer

TOTAL: $20000 (payable upon receipt)

Cheque/Money Order (Payable to: Port Moody Seniors Friendship Society)
Mail to c/o 137 April Rd., Port Moody, B.C. V3H 3M4 or,

Drop off in person at “The Club” 101 Noon Creek Drive, Port Moody

For credit card payments (Visa or Mastercard), please contact The Club at:
604-492-2595






IT'S MY PARTY SHOP LTD.
2424 ST. JOHNS STREET
PORT MOODY, B.C.
V3H 2B1
PH: (604) 931-6040 Number 8749
m.nsmypatyshop.m “ Das 8/16/2019
i RICK GLUMAC
MLA
2708 ST. JOHNS ST 2708 ST. JOHNS ST
PORT MOODY PORT MOODY
V3J-OH6 V3J-OH6
604-936-8709 604-936-8709

$0.00
’ $25.00
$1.25
$1.75
$28.00
GST #
TERMS: NET - Interest of 2.5% per month

will be charged on overdue accounts.







UBCM Convention Registration

R=SILI=NCY
+ CHANG = 5%

TRANSACTION APPROVED - THANK YOU

Please print this page and keep it as your receipt

Transaction Details

Date / Time: 08/02/2019
Transaction Amount; $131.25
Cardholder: Rick Glumac
Card Number: T
Auth Code: 466256

Registration Details

Registration #: 15647815863

Registration Type: Provincial MLA
Representing: Legislative Assembly of BC
Delegate Name: Rick Glumac

Contact Name: Rick Glumac

Contact Email: rick.glumac.mla@leg.bc.ca

* This email address will be used for your login

Registration Fee $0.00
Tuesday Forums - Large Urban Communities Forum $75.00
Tuesday Community Excellence Awards Ceremony $0.00
Tuesday Welcome Reception $0.00
Wednesday Area Association Luncheons - LMLGA $50.00
Subtotal $125.00

GST $6.25

Total $131.25

1 of2 8/2/2019, 2:32 PM










ICIT LMP Publication Limited INVOICE
Partnership- A Div. of Glacier .
Media Invoice No.: TNDI00023312
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 06/30/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1

LMPAR@VAN.NET

Billed to :

Advertiser :

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam ) .
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam

2708 ST. JOHNS STREET

Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
S R Description P e Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : The Tri-City News Issue Date : 06/27/2019
Title : CANADA DAY P.O.#:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011712335
Section: CDA Ad#: 4747944
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 216.72 0.00 216.72
SUB TOTAL : 216.72
HST/GST.: 10.84
PST.: 0.00
"Please issue cheque to LMP Publication Limited Partnership" INVOICE TOTAL : 297 56
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% PAYMENT : 0100
0,
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. ADJUSTMENT - 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 227.56

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :_

cientid.: [N Invoice No. : TNDI00023312
Telephone :  (604) 936-8709 Date : 06/30/2019
SUB TOTAL : 216.72
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam g‘:':/,G'S‘T‘ : 13‘23
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET INVOICE TOTAL: 22756
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 227.56

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -












Split among MLAs;
CO paid $13.70









affinitybridge

From I Affinity Bridge Consulting
l Ltd.
' Phone: 1-604-569-0510
i Support: support@affinitybridge.com

)
!
E
i
!
'

Split among 24 MLAs 710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
CO paid $78.75 | Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice ID g 4411 Invoice For | BC New Democrat
lssue Date | 2019/07/01 | Govenment Caucus
| i Room 201, Parliament Buildings
Due Date ' 2019/07/31 (Net 30) ' Victoria, B.C.
i . - | VeV 1X4
Summary © Quarterly retainer for MLA sites: July - Sept 2019 |
Item Type " Description Quantity l' Unit Price ' Amount
g ) et SR S
Service | CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at $75/quarter for 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
' each site: : ‘
| |
|- Mable Eimore ; |
——— e e i . -~ w— - -~ : So— - SR A e e N .‘ e
Service .- Davig Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service {T George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service . Judy Darcy 100 | $75.00CAD . $75.00 CAD
T TR e
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 | $75.00CAD ‘! $75.00 CAD
| i |
Service + Jennifer Rice 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
——_ e e e e o e SR e+ e o R - - _u' ,,‘.-,,.--N,Av..,i.._,.,..,._.M._«,,._.ﬂ..,,, ,: e e a e wm mee
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 | $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service . Mike Famworth 100~ $75.00CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service { Doug Routley ‘ 1.00 |  $75.00CAD $75.00 CAD
B P e
Service + Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service = John Horgan 1.00 : $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Service - Bruce Ralston 1.00 ' $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service r Hamy Bains 100 | $75.00CAD ' $75.00 CAD
! i ‘
Service ¢ Raj Chouhan 1.00 . $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i ! !
- | g .
Service J' Bowinn Ma 1.00 i $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
S S, - ‘ —

Page 1 of 2






LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

INVOICE

Invoice No.: TNDI00023540

Media
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 07/16/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser : -

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam

2708 ST. JOHNS STREET
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitiam

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
: Description Rate . Gross  Discount Net
Publication : The Tri-City News Issue Date : 07/11/2019
Title : Transportation P.O. #:
Ad Size : V-1/6-H, 4.0000 Col. x 49 Agate Lines Job #: R0011717967
Section: ROP Ad #: 4761276
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: A25
Process Colour 30.55 0.00 30.55
Frequency Discount -164.52 0.00 -164.52
Ad Space 470.07 0.00 470.07
SUB TOTAL : 336.10
HS.T/GST.: 16.80
PST.: 0.00
"Please issue cheque to LMP Publication Limited Partnership” INVOICE TOTAL - T 35290
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% PAYMENT : 0'_00
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. ADJUSTMENT 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 352.90
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _
ciientid.: || Gz Invoice No. :  TNDI00023540
Telephone :  (604) 936-8709 Date : 07/16/2019
SUB TOTAL : 336.10
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam 2'2';/9'81 : 1328
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET INVOICE TOTAL : “:’.SEZ.QO
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 352.90

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -




TRICITY LMP Publication Limited INVOICE
Part hip- A Div. of Glacier
Modi T ? Invoice No.:  TNDI00023614
/ 3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 07/23/2019
————— Vanc, BC V5M 1Z5
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Rick Gl MLA, Port Moody-Coquitl Advertiser : H
ck Glumac , Port Moody-Coquitlam . .
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment 4
- I Net30
_ . . __Description Rate: Gross _Discount Net
Publication : The Tri-City News Vertical Issue Date : 07/18/2019
Title : Happening Guide P.O.#:
Ad Size : 2.0000 Col. x 70 Agate Lines Job #: R0011708779
Section: PMHG Ad #: 4739759
Reference #: . . Color:* - - Full Process
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 416.04 0.00 416.04
SUB TOTAL : 416.04
HS.T./GS.T.: 20.80
PST.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 436.84
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 436.84
H.5.7./6.5.T. Registration No. ||| | G
clientid.: [ Invoice No.: TNDI00023614
Telephone:  (604) 936-8709 Date : 07/23/2019
SUB TOTAL : 416.04
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam g.g.l.l'G.S.T. : zg.gg
2708 ST. JOHNS STREET INVOICE TOTAL: _435}5
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 436.84

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -







“HOW DIDWEDO TODAY? |
\ Complete our short customer survey at |
|

SUIWEVMALMART.(‘.A |
chancew

fora monthl

|
| |
I |

10f3 $1000

| Rulesand regulations apply. See cortest rules for detalls. |
e
STORE 3008
9856 aUSTIH AVENUE, SUITE #300
BURNABY, BC
1HB
601-421-0661
ST# 03008 OP# 0010 TEH 04 TR# 00725
FOAN 87659 94020 $1.47 E
an;n 765940 ;'ms $1.00 E
UTILITY CORD 006380803130 $2.97 E
076594033021 $1.47 E
GLMN POLY 007660149031 $14.97 E
CAS PL Q702 56()85() 34.9g E
BLB CAS PL 07026560850 $4.98 E
5B CAS PL 070:2656(8508 $4.98 E
BLB CAS PL 070285608508 $4.98 E
Gv LtI 0628 ‘5243?1 31.%7 J
GV LOL a 862 91624371 $4.27 J
USHTICTACTOS 081387001095 $24.98 £
GV LOLLT 62891624371 $4.27 J
TRIFOLD LG 86!%12501?68 37.97 E
81742701760k  $89.00
RTOTA $17
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06/14/19
#xxCUSTOMER COPY®ui

LONDON
- DRUGS

LD LOUGHEED TOWN CENTER 604 448 4825 !
|
\

LOOKING FOR WORK? wuww.londondrugas.con

I/DESIGN HOOK

4.99 B |
T/DESIGN HOOK 4.99 B
DAIRYLAND CREAMO 2.99
LAVAZZA COFFEE 16.99
**%x% TAX 1.20 BAL 30.16 |
VF MasterCard 30.16
xxxxxxxxxxx | Gz |
AUTH: 053595
CHANGE .00
(PIST .70
(G)ST .50

LDExtras #: -XXX- |

DONT FORGET TO REGISTER AT
ILDEXTRAS.COM TODAY TO GET CREDIT
FOR THIS YISIT |
|

6/06/19 [ co2s 91 0003 14079 |
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P.S.T.

conooN prues LIMITER 65T N




Ay Sssn SeRvceS INVOICE
Port Coquitlam

B.C.
V3COE6
G.s.7 I
Glumac.MLA, Rick Invoice # 0000159
2708 St.Johns Street
Invoice Date 07/14/2019
Due Date 07/14/2019
Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning June 2019 200.00 1.00 200.00
NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due $210.00




Ay Sssn SeRvceS INVOICE
Port Coquitlam

B.C.
V3COE6
c.s.T I
Glumac.MLA, Rick Invoice # 0000164
2708 St.Johns Street
Invoice Date 08/13/2019
Due Date 08/13/2019
Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning July 2019 200.00 1.00 200.00
NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due $210.00




SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave
Port Coquitlam

INVOICE

B.C.
V3COEG
c.s.T I
Glumac.MLA, Rick Invoice # 0000170
2708 St.Johns Street
Invoice Date 09/04/2019
Due Date 09/04/2019
Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
August 2019 200.00 1.00 200.00
Cleaning
NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due

$210.00






